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     Outcome Letter 

October 17th, 2019 

From: Hayden Niederreiter, IFC Judicial Committee 

Secretary  

To: Gabriel Margolis, Kappa Sigma President 

CC: Liz Jason, Assistant Dean, FSILGs 

James Reed, Assistant Dean, Student Conduct 

Dear Gabriel, 

 

This letter is to notify you of the resolution of a complaint filed by MIT Facilities regarding the 

night of July 4th, 2019. According to the report, the facilities employee noticed people on the 

roof of Kappa Sigma with alcohol the night of the Fourth of July. Based on this information, 

Kappa Sigma may have violated the following policies: 
 

FSILG Social Events Policy 

Social Events with Alcohol 

3. Roof decks may not be used for this type of social event.  
 

IFC Risk Management Policy 

 II. Admittance 

G. All events must be limited to the safe capacity of the event location as described 

in the FSILG Social Event Policy. An accurate account must be kept as to the 

number of guests currently in an event; the IFC Risk Manager will provide 

capacity “clickers” upon request. An accurate count of the number of 

individuals inside the chapter's house must be presented to IFC Risk 

Management Consultants his/her inspection. 
 

MIT Mind and Hand Book  

II (2). A – Alcohol Policy (full text of policy can be found here) 

Other alcohol-related behaviors prohibited by MIT include but are not limited to: 

[…] possession of open containers of alcohol in public spaces […]. 

 

After reviewing your response, I have decided to resolve this case administratively. Based on 

the totality of the information available to me, I have found Kappa Sigma not responsible for 

violating any of the stated policies. It would probably be advisable for future Fourth of Julys to 

notify the FSILG Office if there is going to be an effort to watch the roof so the necessary 

parties may be aware in the future. 
 

Sincerely, 

http://ifc.mit.edu/
mailto:ifc-exec@mit.edu
https://handbook.mit.edu/alcohol


77 Massachusetts Avenue · W20-450 · Cambridge, MA 02139 · http://ifc.mit.edu · ifc-exec@mit.edu 

Alpha Delta Phi · Alpha Epsilon Pi · Beta Phi Chi - Chi Phi - Delta Kappa Epsilon · Delta Psi · Delta Tau Delta · Kappa Sigma · 

Nu Delta · Phi Beta Epsilon · Phi Delta Theta · Phi Kappa Sigma · Phi Kappa Theta · Phi Sigma Kappa · 

Pi Lambda Phi · Sigma Alpha Epsilon · Sigma Chi · Sigma Nu · Sigma Phi Epsilon · Tau Epsilon Phi · 

Theta Chi · Theta Delta Chi · Theta Xi · Zeta Beta Tau · Zeta Psi 

 

 

 

Hayden Niederreiter 

Judicial Committee Secretary, MIT Interfraternity Council 
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